

# K R I S T Y M A N N I N G

## OVERVIEW

Certified educator with 12 years of elementary classroom teaching experience, Master's Degree in Education from Claremont Graduate School, and TESOL endorsement.

Passion in education includes teaching in sheltered immersion settings with English Language Learners (ELL students).

- Elementary Education Teaching Certificate:
  - California; New Mexico (Level III), and Florida
- TESOL endorsement – Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages
- CLAD endorsement:
  - California Cross-Cultural Language and Academic Development Program

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **January 2021-present – Cal State Long Beach, College of Education**

- University Supervisor to student teachers enrolled in the Urban Dual Credential Program (UDCP)

### **August 2009-2014 – Lavaland Elementary**

- Math Intervention Teacher (2013-14)
- Taught fourth and fifth grades (2009-13)
- Student Council and Safety Patrol advisor
- Grade chair and Instructional Council member.
- Established “Lavaland Family Math Night” at Smith’s Grocery Store
- Partnered with the University of New Mexico for Lavaland College Day
- “Mission to Mars” – Air Force Research Laboratory (AFRL) program
  - Title I School: 90% Latino, 92% Free/Reduced Lunch, 45% ELL

### **August 2007 – June 2009 – Timbercrest Elementary**

- “Kitchen Science Nights” Volunteer – PTA sponsored event to promote hands on learning with various science experiments.
- Volunteer for school’s Book Fair to raise funds for media center.
- Enrolled in ESOL courses for (English Speakers of Other Languages) – FL
  - Title I School: 46% minority, 52% Free/Reduced Lunch

### **August 2006 - June 2007 – Discovery Elementary**

- Teacher for 5<sup>th</sup> grade ESOL students in Language Arts.
- After-school tutoring for 5<sup>th</sup> graders who were below level in math.
- Participated in FCAT Saturday camp for three weeks to prepare students for FCAT Reading Test (state of Florida standardized testing)

- Completed Teacher Induction Program (TIP).
  - Title I School: 60% minority, 62% Free/Reduced Lunch

### **September 2002 - June 2006 Del Valle Elementary**

- Taught fourth grade sheltered immersion class.
- Taught fourth/fifth grade combination class (2003-04)
- Fourth Grade Team Leader.
- Student Council Advisor and director of School Talent Show
- Instructed “At Risk” students in Reading and Math after school.
- Participated in Nell Soto Grant, conducting home visits.
- Completed Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) program

## **EDUCATION**

2002 – 2003 **Claremont Graduate University** *M.A. – Teacher Education*

- GPA = 3.911

2000 – 2002 **University of California, Los Angeles** *B.A. – History*

1997 – 1999 **El Camino College** *A.A. – History*

## **PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

**Early Childhood Education** – currently pursuing professional development through Long Beach City College coursework

**Promethean Board training I and II**

**Mission to Mars (Air Force Research Laboratory sponsored event)**

**TESOL Conference in May, 2007** – Attended conference on instruction of ESOL students.

**California Association of Bilingual Education (CABE) Conferences** – Seminars relating to Bilingual education.

**Dennis Parker Workshop** – Test Prep strategies, data analysis skills, and motivational techniques for E.L.L. (English Language Learners) teachers.

**Thinking Maps Workshop** – Enhance language acquisition in reading and writing through graphic organizers especially targeted for E.L.L. students.

## REFERENCES

**Dr. Jennifer Haan**

*Visiting Assistant Professor, New Mexico State University*

6125 Lost Padre Mine Rd.

Las Cruces, NM 88011

*[Redacted]*

*Former Principal of Del Valle Elementary (2003-2006)*

**Ms. Susan Neddeau**

*Principal,*

*Lavaland Elementary School*

501 57<sup>th</sup> St. NW

Albuquerque, NM 87105

*[Redacted]*

**Mr. Manuel Ramos**

*Former Assistant Principal, Currently 4<sup>th</sup> grade  
teacher Lavaland Elementary School*

501 57<sup>th</sup> St. NW

Albuquerque, NM 87105

*[Redacted]*